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Kr, Ralph Reprert Rt. 12, Frederick, #d. 21701
18 Dunwich Road 5/18/T7
Lutherville, “4, 21093

Dear ¥r. Reppert,
Thanks for your 5/16, here today, and the two enclosed Sunday Magazine pieces.

I real the second and the AP story it had on the State wire. The local p.m. used it
the next day. The editor, who is a friend, seveithat and the second piece for me. Got
it from him when we dined there §mﬂay.

Secaus: you say nothing about eoming here I take it you have changed your mind.

The ¥BI p.r. people misled ail of you. Thers are no spectrographic tapes. Tapes
as thay relate in this case are those of edding machines used in neutron activation
analyses. What I have of this nature is not limited to the testing of the paraffin caasts,
although just about everyone says and assumes that.

Although my offer to let tie Sun join in my sult was made on impulse I do mean it.
If you pursue this it will save you much money and time and will give you benefits for
which under other eircumstences I could not take the time.

I seek nothing personal from thi: and there can be nothing personal in it for me.
I an far past the point in my writing where I would include this information in any book.
I would give 1% away if I were to obtain anything else of substancs, lou may be unaware of
it but this iz precicely what I did with the first spectro material I received. It was at
a press confe ence in lew York City the end of April 1975, the day before I was to address
a mesting at NYU law school, If the Sun were to join, which my counsel has approved, it
would have firast use, etc. Were you to do a story there is much I have you'd be welcome
to, pictures that are relevant, etce.

In about four weeks I plan a trip to collect more affidavita to file in this suit.

While I could not take the time to help with a separate sult I would strongly encourage
the Sun to cousider sngaging my counsel as co-counsel, It is his work on this asse in the
fi st suit that led to the Congress citing that suit, C.A. ¥ 2301-30, as the first of
four requiring the FOIA 1974 smendments. If you do not have that Congressional record I do.
Bgoauss I have nothing personal in this I would give him any kind of release anyone would
want. I do have discovery matorial others do not obtain by duplicating my requests. I have
much relevent acientific litorature, transcripts of hearings and depositioms, etc. And, of
course, he has acquired a considerable knowledge of fact in additiom to what I teliove is
elese to unique FOIA experience. We have yet to dig a dry well.

Hy interests in this are now essentially twos %o bring to light what I can and to
perfect the archive I will leave. I see no literary interest in this now. My writing
interests are alsewhere and frustrated.

Whatever course the Sun elects it is still welcome to copies of all I've obtained.
I have a good copying machine, they can be copled loecally, commerci lly, which costs more,
or you or your counsel can go over what 1 have and copy selectively.

The possibdlity of the most costly wastes of time for the paper/ emd its counsel are
real.,As one example there is the curbstone said to have been hit by the "missed" bullet,
Welly 48 have three different versions of what does and does not exist by way of tusts
on it, all under oath by FEL lab agents, preeent and retired. If you don't take time in
this matter you'll get nothing except shat - give you. I think more exists and I think I
can prove it.
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You phoned just as I was leaving Jim Lesar's office to meet my ride. We did not have
time to discuss your call, However, since then another altemative bas occurred to me,
if 4t interests the Sun. I live in “aryland so I can file in federal distriot court in
Baltimore, where you do business. You also can file thers, as you can in Waczhington.

A duplicating sult would be frivolous. But with what jes r and I have learnod in
this case I would suzgest a much more inclusive sult. The posaibilities are fantasticadiyx ,

Journalistic and historic, =ny ways All ways.

If any of your people want to talk to “essar his office number is 202/223-5587. He also
has an office in his home, 202/484-6023. I'11 next be with him on another case a week
from today.

You us- the phrase "complete ballistics evidence." You do not kmow the FLI if you

think they'll admit having /hat you would regard as "complete ballistics evidence.”
Also, you appear not to have known of the neutron activation testing. The FBEL was foreced
into this and kept it pretiy much secret, as the Comrission also ddd.

Aside from subject interst I beliewe FOIA is one of the most demcoratic of iActa,
easentisl to meeningful freedom, to representative society and important to the press,
which used it too little. Officialdom, which prefers seorecy, has already mounted a
real carpaign against it 21l over ggein, I believas this suit can be importsnt in helping
preserve the law and twrning aside the efforts to gut it.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



